Aztec @il & Gas Company

P. O, BOX 786
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

April 10, 1958 / \
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Mr. E. C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Aztec 0il & Gas Company
Grenier No. 6
Unit K, Sec. 20-T31N-R11W
Blanco-Mesaverde Field

San Juan County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Arnold:

The productive capacity of the referenced well has been substantially changed
by the surface installation of certain production equipment.

In accordance with "Paragraph B of Sub-section III of Section A of Order R-333
C and D", we request permission to retest the deliverability of the above re-
ferenced well. We propose to commence the retest on April 16, 1958.

Very truly yours,

AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY
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L. M. Stevens
District Engineer
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cc: Mr. Joe C. Salmon
Mr. Quilman B. Davis




